-----Original Message-----

From: Sara Weinert [mailto:weinerts@sckans.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 8:57 AM

To: all@sckans.edu

Subject: JINX TALE 9/23/08

INSTITUTIONAL AND ACADEMIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

*****

Southwestern College is required by law to notify you annually of important information about the college.  Please review this information.  The following areas are covered at http://www.sckans.edu/about/helpful-forms-and-links/


• Emergency Plan

• Information Security Plan

• Student Rights to Privacy

• Equity in Athletics

• Graduation Rates

• Drug and Alcohol Prevention

Information about Financial Aid can be found at the following link.

www.sckans.edu/student-life/financial-aid/



Catalogs are posted with the Office of the Registrar.

www.sckans.edu/student-life/registrars-office/course-catalogs/



A report on Campus Safety and Security is found at the link below.

www.sckans.edu/student-life/student-life-office/safety--security/


FERPA, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, information is found on the registrar’s Web site.  

www.sckans.edu/student-life/registrars-office/ferpa-info--forms/



All of this information is also available by mail.  Please make your request in writing to:

Nikki Thiel

Campus College Services

Southwestern College

100 College St.

Winfield, KS 67156

or to

Valerie Hurtado

Professional Studies Learner Services

Southwestern College

2040 S. Rock Rd.

Wichita, KS  67207

*****

PPST Test and Equivalency Test (Math 103) Review Two review sessions for the PPST test and the Math 103 Equivalency Test will be offered this week on Wednesday, September 24, 7:00-9:00 pm and Thursday, September 25, 7:00-9:00 pm, in room 104, Beech.  Email Jim Ratzlaff

(jim.ratzlaff@sckans.edu) so materials can be prepared for each participant by Tuesday, September 23.  The Equivalency Test for Math 103 will be given Thursday, October 2, 7:30-8:45 p.m. in room 104, Beech.

CAMPUS ACTIVITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

*****

Capture the Flag

TONIGHT Discipleship will host a campus-wide game of Capture the Flag!  Slip on your tennis shoes and dark t-shirt and join us at 8PM at the Bottom of the 77 for some fun and fellowship!  Feel free to e-mail any questions to megan.martin@sckans.edu We look forward to seeing you tonight!

*****

Pool Tournament

As Discipleship is hosting capture that flag at 8 pm on Wednesday, the Sutton-Wallingford Pool tournament will start 20 minutes after Capture the Flag is over (estimated to end around 9 pm). The pool tournament is doubles only, and requires pre-registration. Email/facebook any Sutton or Wallingford RAs to register.

Attractive Prizes to be won.

*****

Do You Enjoy Figure Skating Or Ice Hockey?  

I am looking for other SC students who want to go to Wichita to practice figure skating or ice hockey.  Sessions are Tuesdays and Thursdays from 3:30 pm to 5:30 pm at the Wichita Ice Center, 505 Maple St, Wichita, KS.  Total cost for admission and skate rental is $4.  We would leave campus at 2:30 pm.

Please contact Sabrina at icey_sk8er@yahoo.com.sg if you are interested or have questions.

*****

Chapel Wednesday

The answer is YES we are having Chapel this Wednesday (even without school) and YOU are INVITED!!!

Who:        EVERYONE!

What:       Campus Chapel

When:      Wednesday Morning @ 11:00 am

Where:     Messenger Hall

Why:        To praise and learn about God in an accepting, fun and safe

place!

Speaker:   Matthew Thompson

Message:  Extreme Makeover: The Born Again Identity

Scripture:  2 Corinthians 2:16-21

 

MISCELLANEOUS ANNOUNCEMENTS

*****

Presidential Debate

The first presidential debate will be held Friday, September 26 at 8:00 PM and will be carried live on most major networks. It will focus on foreign policy and national security. More on the debates can be found at:

http://www.debates.org/ Question? Send an email to Dr. J at jean-gabriel.jolivet@sckans.edu.

 

 

JOB POSTINGS

*****

 

 

 

CLASSIFIEDS

*****

 

 

 

 

The Jinx Tale is Southwestern College's electronic newsletter and is sent each weekday classes are in session by 9 a.m. Items to be included should be submitted to jinxtale@sckans.edu by 8 a.m.  Institutional and academic announcements, campus activity announcements, miscellaneous announcements, and job postings may be announced twice, but MUST be re-submitted as a new announcement each time.  Classified postings (lost and found, items for sale, off-campus events, etc.) may be run only one time.  Items not received by 8 a.m. will be run the following day.  No personal greetings will be printed.  The complete campus calendar is available at http://mysc.  

 

  

